SCHNELLER LLC SUPPLIER QUALITY MANUAL

Feb 15, 2024



Table of Contents

1.0	Introduction	. 2
2.0	Supplier Code of Conduct	. 2
3.1	General Requirements	. 3
3.2	AS9100D Flow-down Requirements	. 5
1)	Information associated with processes, products, and services	. 5
2)	Approval and release of products, processes and services and product traceability/lot control	. 5
3)	Product Traceability	. 5
4)	Raw Material Lot Control	. 6
5)	Competence and quality awareness	. 6
6)	Supplier's interaction with Schneller LLC systems	6
7)	Control and monitoring supplier performance	. 6
8)	Verification and validation activities	. 7
9)	Design and development control	. 7
10)	Special requirements, critical items or key characteristics	. 7
11)	Implement a Quality Management System (QMS)	. 7
12)	Use customer-designated/approved external providers, including special processes	. 8
13)	Notify Schneller LLC of nonconforming processes, products, or services and obtain disposition approval	. 8
14)	Prevent the use of counterfeit parts	. 8
15)	Notify the organization of changes to processes, products, or services	. 8
16)	Customer Specific Requirements to be Flowed Down in the Supply Chain	. 9
17)	Provide test specimens for design approval, inspection/verification, investigation, or auditing	. 9
18)	Retain documented information, including retention periods and disposition requirements	10
19)	Right of Access	10
4.0	Record Revision Table	10

1.0 Introduction

Schneller LLC recognizes the very important role our Suppliers have in the value we offer our customers. As an extension of our own operations, we rely on our Suppliers to comply with the purchase order, drawing/specification requirements, the requirements of this document, and to assume responsibility for the quality and delivery of their products and services. These requirements are to be flowed down to all sub-tier suppliers as applicable.

<u>Purpose</u>

Schneller LLC serves the market sectors of aerospace and rail. The purpose of this manual is to inform Schneller Suppliers of the core expectations we have regarding the Suppliers' quality management systems, design requirements, and manufacturing process controls required for the purpose of doing business with Schneller, including AS9100D requirements. This manual describes what Schneller expects its Suppliers to do to ensure that all Schneller requirements and expectations are met.

<u>Scope</u>

The Supplier requirements below apply to all Suppliers, sub-tier Suppliers and intra-company Suppliers providing materials, products and services to Schneller LLC and are in addition to and are deemed to be an integral part of Schneller LLC's Purchase Order Terms and Conditions (WIP-017).

2.0 Supplier Code of Conduct

Suppliers shall ensure operations are being performed in a manner that is appropriate, as it applies to their ethical, legal, environmental, and social responsibilities. Below is a listing of the basic requirements:

1) Code of Conduct and Policy Enforcement

This policy applies to Suppliers and their sub-tier sources. It is the responsibility of the Supplier to verify and monitor compliance of this code at their operations and sub-tier source operations.

2) Compliance with Local Laws and Regulations

Suppliers must adhere to the laws and regulations in the locality in which they reside. This includes all local, state, and federal laws/regulations in the country of origin.

3) Compliance with Environmental, Health, and Safety Laws

The Supplier must maintain and operate its manufacturing/production facilities and processes in accordance with local, state, and federal laws/regulations in the country of origin. At no time shall any Schneller person be exposed to hazardous materials or unsafe conditions as a result of Supplier shipments, or while visiting a Supplier's location. For items with inherent hazards, safety notices must be clearly visible. As applicable, documented safety handling and protection information must be provided.

4) Ethics

Evidence of corruption, bribes, improper advantage, or any other form of illegal practice by the Supplier or associated operations will terminate all relations with Schneller LLC. Suppliers will conduct their business in a manner that meets the 'Code of Ethics' policy of Schneller LLC. <u>https://transdigmgroupinc.gcs-web.com/static-files/f02a89f0-ff80-4a5e-bc86-6c3ad0b74fdd</u>

5) Product Safety

It is important that Schneller and Schneller Suppliers allocate responsibility for assuring that all performance, endurance, maintenance, safety, and warning requirements are met for all products, as applicable. It is preferred that this allocation of responsibility be in writing.

6) Non-Discrimination

Suppliers shall not discriminate against race, color, sex, religion, age, physical disability, political affiliation, or other defining characteristics as prohibited by local, state, and federal laws/regulations in the country of origin.

7) Labor

- a. Child Labor Suppliers shall employ workers of minimum legal age in accordance with local, state, and federal laws/regulations in the country of origin. Child labor laws must be followed.
- b. Forced/Indentured Labor Suppliers shall not practice the use of forced or indentured labor.

- c. Work Hours/Days Suppliers shall not exceed the daily and weekly working hours as permitted by local, state, and federal laws/regulations in the country of origin.
- d. Wages and Benefits Suppliers shall compensate workers in accordance with local, state, and federal laws/regulations in the country of origin. This includes minimum legal wage, overtime wages, and benefits (required by law).
- e. Uyghur Forced Labor Prevention Act Suppliers shall ensure that articles that are imported do not contain content from Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region (XUAR). If the supplier imports from that region, they shall require their supplier to sign a certificate that verifies no prison labor was or is being used.

8) Confidentiality

The Supplier shall ensure the confidentiality of Schneller-contracted products and projects under development, and related product information, as well as intellectual property shared as a result of the working relationship.

9) Requirements

The general and AS9100D flow-down requirements outlined herein do not supersede conflicting requirements in the Schneller contract, Purchase Order or drawing, including applicable engineering specifications and process specifications, or applicable long-term agreement(s).

Acceptance of a Purchase Order from Schneller LLC binds the Supplier to the Terms and Conditions listed in the Purchase Order and the requirements listed in this document. The Supplier is not authorized to outsource any portion of the Purchase Order requirements unless specifically authorized by Mountain Secure Systems and must flow down these requirements to any sub-tier Suppliers. Note that these requirements correspond with the requirements of Schneller LLC customers and with the requirements of AS9100D.

3.1 General Requirements

1) Sub-Tier Selection & Contract Requirement

Suppliers must obtain prior written authorization from Schneller LLC to use subcontractors for any activity relating to the goods or services provided hereunder occurring on Schneller LLC's premises. This includes but is not limited to special process, materials testing services, distributors, and other subcontractors. Suppliers shall be responsible and liable for all acts or omissions of its subcontractors.

- These terms shall be applicable to all subcontractors, and suppliers are responsible for enforcement. •
- Suppliers will maintain a contractor management program to ensure that subcontractors comply with the safety requirements of Schneller Terms and Conditions.
- The supplier is responsible to flow down to its sub-suppliers all applicable Schneller, and Schneller Customer requirements, including regulatory requirements where required, including the following:

2) Purchased Parts

In the event that the purchase order is for aerospace parts, there may be additional requirements of the supplier as well as any sub-tier suppliers (see 3.2 AS9100D flow-down requirements below).

- The supplier must conduct a review of all the purchase order requirements to ensure their product or service conforms to those requirements.
- The supplier's Quality Management System (QMS) must address the requirements contained in this document.
- Suppliers are required to flow down data & other requirements to sub-tier suppliers.
- The supplier must maintain and calibrate precision measuring and test equipment with a method that is traceable to a recognized standard.
- The supplier must establish document and maintain a change process appropriate to the product.
- The supplier must preserve the product during internal processing and delivery to Schneller LLC. maintaining conformity requirements. The supplier must provide packaging that protects the component from mechanical and environmental damage during transport and storage including effects of temperature, vibration and shock.

This also includes cleaning, removal of foreign objects, special handling for sensitive products, appropriate labeling, shelf life control, stock rotation and other special handling.

- If the supplied products are life-limited, the supplier is required to furnish either the expiration date or the material cure date.
- Product subject to special processing must be accompanied by certification documents that specify that process and the supplier's conformance to the requirements of that process. Suppliers must maintain records at their facility for ten years, after which time they may dispose of them or delete them from their systems.
- A First Article Inspection (FAI) may be required using AS9102 forms as well as a number of additional documents such as: material certifications for raw materials, calibration records for gages used, process flow, traveler or routing sheets, control plans, inspection sheets, test records for special processes, appearance samples, functional test results as specified in print and/or specifications, Part Submission Warrants, capability studies, run at rate documentation and certificate of conformance (C of C) documentation. See the current AS9100 Aerospace Standard for a better understanding of other possible requirements.

3) Corrective Action

Schneller may issue a request for a Supplier Corrective Action Report (SCAR) when nonconforming material is found. When a formal reply is requested (whether hard copy or electronic media), the Supplier should use the Corrective Action Report provided upon initial communication from Schneller of non-conforming materials. When documenting the root cause, the Supplier shall include the underlying reasons:

- a) why the specific nonconforming condition or incident occurred,
- b) why it was not detected by the Suppliers quality controls, and
- c) why the related process, from a systemic viewpoint, allowed the nonconformance (and potentially others like it) to occur.

The Supplier should apply the following criteria to determine whether the underlying root cause has been identified:

- a) It initiates and causes the event you are seeking to explain.
- b) It is directly controllable.
- c) The elimination of that root cause will result in the elimination or reduction of the problem.

Statements from the Supplier indicating that the corrective action is to alert or retrain the operator, and/or increase inspection, alone, are NOT acceptable corrective actions. These kinds of actions would be considered insufficient and not address the real underlying root cause(s) of why the Supplier's policy, instructions, process, procedure, and/or system allowed the problem to develop and occur and not be detected by quality controls.

Unless otherwise requested by Schneller when notified, the Supplier shall respond to a request for corrective action as follows:

Required Action	Timeline (from initial Schneller communication)
The Supplier shall promptly acknowledge receipt of notification and	Within 24 hours
communicate to Schneller the immediate containment actions to be taken.	
The Supplier shall provide an update of the containment plan to protect	
Schneller during the interim period. This update must include:	Within 72 hours
Confirmation that the Supplier has identified all suspect product in process, in stock, in transit, and	
potentially at any Schneller site by lot number, Schneller contract number, and quantity.	
Additional specific containment actions needed to be taken by the Supplier and/or Schneller.	
The Supplier must submit the completed Supplier Corrective Action Report indicating the permanent actions taken, or to be taken, to prevent recurrence of the same problem, to prevent	< 30 business days
the occurrence of similar problems, and the applicable effectivity dates.	

4) Packaging, labeling, delivery

- **Packaging** The Supplier must adequately plan for packaging and labeling designed to prevent product contamination, deterioration, or loss and to eliminate shipping damage. Suppliers should provide expendable packaging or returnable containers, where appropriate, that provide for sufficient density and protection from any likely damage that may occur. Expendable materials and packaging must meet local and national standards for safe disposal and/or recycling.
- **Delivery** The Supplier should systematically inform Schneller of any delay in delivering product and provide a new dispatch date.

3.2 AS9100D Flow-down Requirements

1) Information associated with processes, products, and services.

Information Associated With Processes, products, and services to be provided including the identification of relevant technical data (e.g., specifications, drawings, process requirements, work instructions) will be communicated via the Schneller LLC Purchase Orders.

2) Approval and release of products, processes and services and product traceability/lot control

Each shipment must be accompanied by one legible copy of a certificate of conformance unless otherwise noted in the Purchase Order. The certificate of conformance shall be signed by the Supplier's head of quality or company officer (or their authorized delegate) attesting that all products and/or services delivered are in compliance with all contract requirements shall be furnished with each shipment to Schneller. All CofC's must be in the English language and may be in electronic format with electronic signatures. All signatures or signature blocks must clearly show title of the signatory.

A certificate of conformance (CofC), supplied with each shipment must provide at a minimum:

- Supplier Name
- Supplier and Schneller part number/description
- Specification revision
- Schneller Purchase Order number
- Quantity delivered
- Supplier lot numbers
- Supplier date of manufacture
- Quantitative analysis of each element and physical testing as required by specifications/drawings referenced.
- Qualified Laboratory Documentation documentation showing laboratory results of the qualifications for the type of measurements or tests conducted and the standards used.
- Sample Product actual samples as required by the applicable specification or Schneller contract.
- Master Sample retain a master sample, when required by the Buyer, and make available upon request.
- Records of Compliance copies of records showing compliance to all applicable specific requirements to be retained for the life of the product.

The supplier must not release products or services for shipment to Schneller unless all requirements stated on the purchase order, specification and process instructions have been met to ensure product conformity.

When additional certifications/test reports are required for special processing, raw material, etc., the requirements will be specified on the contract.

3) Product Traceability

Each article delivered under a purchase order must be identified with a part number or other identification. All purchased materials and services are subject to inspection for compliance to the purchase order and all applicable quality requirements. No material or process substitutions, quantity variations or splits from the purchase order may be made without prior written authorization from Schneller LLC.

5 | Page

All suppliers to Schneller LLC must have a lot identification system that distinguishes one lot from another when shipping finished product. Each lot of material should be clearly identified on the product (where applicable) and/or on the product packaging. All material lots should be traceable to raw or component material lots as identified by the supplier's supplier.

All suppliers to Schneller LLC shall maintain the proper identification and revision status of specifications, drawings, process requirements, inspection/verification instructions and all other relevant technical data.

The supplier shall utilize the best industry methods available to pack their materials to assure the product will not be damaged during transit.

4) Raw Material Lot Control

Where the Supplier elects to use more than one lot of raw material, the Supplier shall ensure, document, and furnish positive traceability of each individual product to the raw material certification/test report that represents the raw material from which each of the products was manufactured. Traceability shall be provided by identifying the raw material lot or batch number from the certification/test report on the product and/or on packaging (when used), or the products segregated and identified.

5) Competence and quality awareness

Suppliers shall keep up to date records on the validation of competence, and Quality Awareness of employees producing goods & services.

All processes required by the Purchase Order or to produce products required by the purchase order must be performed by qualified personnel, and the supplier will ensure that personnel are aware of their contribution to:

- product or service conformity
- their contribution to product safety
- the importance of ethical behavior

6) Supplier's interaction with Schneller LLC systems

In addition to the other requirements recorded within this document, Suppliers shall hold all information received from Schneller LLC in confidence and no third-party request for information will be authorized unless approved, in writing, by Schneller LLC.

7) Control and monitoring supplier performance

Schneller LLC will evaluate the active, direct impact of suppliers on an annual basis. This evaluation will include an assessment of each supplier's prior year performance. The results of this assessment will be communicated to the associated suppliers if deemed necessary during onsite visitations and/or through correspondence. This communication will include targets, results, and plan for action as necessary. Those suppliers identified as requiring follow up will be notified and provided with established action plans. Action plans will include:

- Action required
- Expected date of completion
- Owner of action

> Supplier Quality Performance

This metric defines the non-conforming materials shipped using the following formula. The definition of "nonconforming" is the total number of parts returned to the Supplier for any valid quality reason (including those caused by shipping and administrative errors):

Any supplier scoring under the goals for performance will be reviewed by Schneller and action plans may be required.

Supplier Delivery Performance

This metric defines the delivery performance rating using the following formula:

Delivery = 1 -
$$\frac{Number of late receipts}{Number of receipts}$$
 x 100%

Any supplier scoring under the goals for performance will be reviewed by Schneller and requests for corrective action plans will be issued as warranted.

8) Verification and validation activities

Schneller LLC and its customers reserve the right to perform verification and/or validation activities at the Supplier's premises.

9) Design and development control

When design and development activities are applicable to the products/services provided by the Supplier, the Supplier agrees to maintain adequate design and development control including proper review, validation and verification activities. Supplier also agrees to control design changes and maintain records as appropriate.

Schneller reserves the right to approve or specify any designs, test, inspection plans, verification, use of statistical techniques for product acceptance, and any applicable critical items, including key characteristics.

10) Special requirements, critical items, or key characteristics

Schneller LLC Buyer reserves the right to approve or specify any designs, tests, inspection plans, verifications, use of statistical techniques for product acceptance, and any applicable critical items including key characteristics.

Supplier is responsible for the validation, and periodic revalidation, of the ability to achieve planned results of the processes for production and service provision, where the resulting output cannot be verified by subsequent monitoring or measurement.

11) Implement a Quality Management System (QMS)

Suppliers must implement and maintain QMS and quality/inspection systems that will ensure all goods and services conform to Purchase Order or contract requirements whether manufactured or processed by Supplier or procured from Sub-Tier Suppliers.

R Supplier

•

- Manufacturers, Raw Materials & Production Tooling/Equipment
- Calibration Services / Equipment
- Product Testing Services and/or Equipment
- Subcontracted Operations
- Other, as Determined by Schneller

X Supplier

- Indirect, Miscellaneous, Auxiliary Materials
- Freight Suppliers
- Other, as Determined by Schneller

Schneller (R) Suppliers shall be certified by an industry accredited body to AS 9100/ISO 9001, ISO 17025, or industry specific certification. For those (R) suppliers that are not certified, waiver/exception approval is required using Schneller form WIP-006.

Conformity to the above quality standards must be evidenced by either: third-party certification or Schneller -approved documentation assessing any gaps to the AS/EN9100/ISO9001 requirements as specified by Schneller LLC.

A supplier not meeting the above QMS requirement may be assessed at any time for reasons not limited to performance and may be liable for the actual costs of such assessments, at Schneller LLC's option.

Assessments methods and intervals may include the following:

- Environmental, health, and safety (EHS) per Schneller's discretion.
- Technical assessments may be conducted for initial approvals.
 - A QMS assessment may be conducted for initial supplier approval and/or at Schneller's discretion.

Schneller LLC reserves the right to schedule additional assessments including verification or validation activities that the organization, or its customer deem necessary. The cost associated with audits performed due to supplier performance or compliance issues may be charged to the supplier at Schneller's option.

Supplier's QMS shall be subject to review by Schneller LLC, its customer, or regulatory agency representatives, as applicable.

Schneller (X) Suppliers do not require QMS certification unless otherwise specified by Schneller.

12) Use customer-designated/approved external providers, including special processes.

When required by Schneller LLC or by Schneller's customers, Suppliers will use customer-specified sources. Customer designated suppliers must operate in accordance with approved specifications and standards, as dictated by the designating customer.

13) Notify Schneller LLC of nonconforming processes, products, or services and obtain disposition approval. Schneller LLC expects to receive only products and services that meet specification and/or Purchase Order requirements. In the event that Supplier discovers product to be nonconforming to any specification and/or Purchase Order requirement after shipment to Schneller LLC, it shall be immediately disclosed to Schneller upon discovery, including but not limited to quantity shipped, date shipped, and the extent of the nonconformance.

Suppliers that receive notification from Schneller of nonconforming product shall take appropriate action to contain the nonconforming condition and prevent it from occurring again. The Supplier will be notified if formal Corrective Action is required to be submitted to Schneller LLC, and the response shall be submitted to Schneller within 1 week of issue or a time frame agreed upon between Schneller LLC and the Supplier.

If Schneller LLC rejects any portion of goods or service, Schneller LLC may, upon written notice to the supplier:

- Rescind the purchase order in its entirety.
- Accept the goods at a reasonably reduced price.
- Reject the goods and require replacement thereof.

If Schneller LLC requires replacement of the goods, suppliers shall, at their expense, promptly replace the nonconforming goods and pay for all related expenses, including, but not limited to, transportation charges for return of the defective goods and delivery of replacement goods. If suppliers fail to timely deliver replacement goods, Schneller LLC may replace them with goods from a third party and charge suppliers the cost thereof and terminate the purchase order for default.

Any inspection or other action by Schneller LLC hereunder will not reduce or otherwise affect suppliers' obligations under these terms. Schneller LLC may conduct further inspections after suppliers have carried out their remedial actions.

Note: Errors with or missing paperwork will be considered a non-conforming requirement and will be reflected in the supplier's performance scorecard.

14) Prevent the use of counterfeit parts.

The supplier is required to plan, implement, and control the process for the prevention of counterfeit or suspect counterfeit material from use or inclusion into the product delivered to Schneller. To prevent the purchase of counterfeit or suspect / unapproved products and to ensure product identification and traceability (and for other reasons), Supplier will institute controls that include the requirement of Material Certificates, Certificates of Conformity, and/or other supporting documentation as is appropriate. Note: Material and part substitutions are not allowed.

15) Notify the organization of changes to processes, products, or services, including changes of their external providers or location of manufacture, and obtain the organization's approval.

Changes to process, product, and Supply Chain must be documented and communicated to the Schneller Quality Assurance Department and Supply Chain Manager and may require approval prior to proceeding with processing a Schneller LLC order.

Any product or process changes or changes in approval status that affect Schneller product are subject to re-survey and approval.

Examples of reportable changes include but are not limited to:

- Change in ownership or location
- Change in process from new, additional, replacement or modified tools, dies, molds, patterns, etc.
- Production following upgrade or rearrangement of existing tooling or equipment
- Production from tooling and equipment transferred to a different plant site or from an additional plant
- Product produced after tooling has been inactive for production for 12 months or more
- Change in suppliers, and/or use of other material than was used in previously approved part or product
 - For bulk materials: new source of raw material from new or existing Supplier, or change in product appearance attributes, etc.
 - Change of sub-tier Supplier for parts, nonequivalent materials, or services (e.g., heat treating, plating, etc.)
 - Change of certification status, i.e., suspension, revocation, voluntarily surrendered.

16) Customer Specific Requirements to be Flowed Down in the Supply Chain

Suppliers shall flow-down to Sub-Tier Suppliers the applicable requirements as required in this manual or by the purchase order, either specifically or by reference, as applicable.

- <u>Airbus A1015.0 Requirements on Information Security for Suppliers</u>: As applicable, suppliers must conform to Airbus directive A1015.0 "Requirements on Information Security for Suppliers" or information security requirements based on ISO 27001 "Information Security Management".
- <u>B/E Collins</u>: The Supplier shall implement a process for the validation of raw material certifications (i.e., mill reports, etc.). The process of selection and testing must be defined (e.g., one sample from each sub-tier supplier per year). Said testing shall be performed at no additional charge to Collins. Dependent upon the material type, validation may include material composition testing, hardness and conductivity testing, flammability testing, etc. All testing used for validation must be conducted by personnel who are trained and/or by certified third parties. Records of the validation shall be retained per section 6.2.5, Control of Records. The Supplier shall flow this requirement down to relevant sub-tier suppliers. Note: Please see the applicable appendix for frequency requirements as applicable
- <u>Boeing Encore Requirement</u>: Supplier shall meet the Boeing Company's provisions/requirements set forth in FORM X31764, as well as the obligation that they be flowed down to its sub-tier supply chain. The latest revision of FORM X31764 can be accessed on Boeing website <u>Quality Purchasing Data Requirements (BCA)</u> <u>Boeing Form X31764</u>, or contact the Schneller Quality Department at <u>Qa@Schneller.com</u> for a copy as needed.
- <u>Daher MOP-0772 Requirements</u>: The Supplier shall flow-down any applicable requirements of MOP-0772 to sub-tier suppliers. Suppliers may contact the Schneller Quality Department at <u>Qa@Schneller.com</u> for a copy of MOP-0772.

17) Provide test specimens for design approval, inspection/verification, investigation, or auditing.

When requested by Schneller or its customers, Supplier will provide test specimens for design approval, inspection/verification, investigation and/or auditing purposes.

For calibration Purchase Orders, all gauges and instruments must be calibrated using standards whose accuracies are traceable to the National Institute of Standards and Technology, the General Conference of Weights and Measures, or fundamental or natural physical constants. All provided calibration certifications must specifically state this traceability.

9 | Page

18) Retain documented information, including retention periods and disposition requirements.

Unless otherwise specified on the Purchase Order, the supplier shall retain Quality Records for the life of the product. Quality records include, but are not limited to, the following: Approved Certificates of Conformity, Test Reports, Raw Material Certifications, Special Process Certifications, FAIR's, Route Cards/Travelers, and Calibration Records, etc.

The records shall be in English and made available to Buyer upon request, at no extra charge. Records shall be appropriately identified in accordance with customer, regulatory and company defined requirements. Storage facilities shall provide suitable environments to prevent deterioration or damage and to prevent loss. Records in storage shall be protected from unauthorized access. The nature of the information in the records, as well as its format, dictates the method by which records shall be destroyed. When records contain sensitive information, they shall be disposed by irreversible destruction methods such as shredding, or erasure/reformatting for electronic/magnetic media.

Prior to discarding, transferring to another organization, or destruction of such records, the Supplier shall notify the Schneller Buyer in writing and give Schneller the opportunity to gain possession of the records.

These requirements are applicable to documented information/records generated by Supplier's sub-tier sources and shall be flowed down accordingly.

19) Right of Access

Suppliers shall provide Schneller LLC, a Schneller LLC customer, or a specified third party (regulatory agency), right of access to the facility related to product ordered by Schneller LLC or one of its suppliers.

Suppliers and their subcontractors shall at any time, and after reasonable notice by Schneller LLC:

- Provide Schneller, Schneller's customers and/or any such authority the right to access, and to perform any type of
 inspection, test, audit, or investigation at supplier's premises, including manufacturing and test locations, for the
 purpose of enabling Schneller to verify compliance with these requirements for any purpose indicated by
 Schneller's customers or said authority in certification, manufacture, use and/or connection with the design,
 development or support of the goods or services.
- Furnish all reasonable facilities and assistance for the safe performance of inspection, test, audit and/or investigation.

Such verification shall not be used as evidence of effective control of quality. This verification does not absolve the supplier of the responsibility to provide acceptable product and does not preclude any subsequent rejection by Schneller LLC or its customer.

Date	Change Description	Approval
7/29/2022	Initial Issue	Stephanie Schmidt
8/9/2022	Edits to indicate that safety and warning requirements are intended for all products, as applicable; and supplier flow-down includes customer requirements. Changes meet AS9100D requirements.	Stephanie Schmidt
9/19/2022	Edits to revise record retention requirements from 10 to 11 years after final payment.	Stephanie Schmidt
9/01/2023	 Changes throughout this document to clarify requirements. Added, rearranged and/or clarified content to better align with and refer more easily to required AS9100D flow-down requirements. Notable changes are: Section 3.2 Flow Down Requirements: clause 11: clarified supplier QMS requirements. Clause 16: Added BE/Collins, Boeing and Daher customer specific req's for supplier flow-down information. Clause 18: clarified requirements and changed record retention requirements from "during performance and until the later of eleven years after final payment" to "life of the product". Removed directions for defining root cause analysis and corrective action. Changes will not impact AS9100D compliance. 	Knukely Algoder Kattlur Beagle

4.0 Record Revision Table



Date	Change Description	Approval
2/15/2024	Corrected record retention period in section 3.2 (2) to align with section 3.2 (18).	Kimbely floggelle Kattlin Beagle